NVIDIA.

Date: 01 April 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Devision
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: VOB-P1640
Original Grant Date: 09/09/2013
Applicant: NVIDIA Corporation

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: VOB-P1640, originally granted
on 09/09/2013

The major change filed under this application is:

1. The non-transmitter components/functions is being modified to improve the holistic
performance relevant to un-intentional radiator part

2. Bluetooth Low Energy Mode is being enabled via software/firmware update

Auxiliary Note:

I. The equivalent type of antenna with similar in-band, out of band characteristics of
lower gain is replaced. Printed Antenna with 3.45dBi. ,

2. Spot-checked of the re-evaluation on EMC spurious, and RFx SAR was done to
verify the performance of the compliance

3. The result of the spot-check as detailed, and contained in respective test report reveals
there is no occurrence of the degradation

Sincerely yours,

fance Engineering Manager
NVIDIA Cofpefation
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